
Schedule 2 to the Minutes of the 
Public Hearing meeting of 
Richmond City Council held on 

.M.a_.x..,o_r_a_n_d_c_o_u_n_ci_ll_o_rs ______ Monday, November 21, 2016. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Webgraphics 
Monday, 21 November 2016 4:27 PM 
MayorandCouncillors 
Send a Submission Online (response #993) 

Send a Submission Online (response #993) 
Survey Information 

Survey Response 
-·······-·············.,.-·····················································-- ····-······--······ ............. ···········---···········---·------·······----------································, 

Your Name 

Your Address 

Subject Property Address OR 
Bylaw Number 

Wing ye 

11531 blundell rd 

8100 no 5 rd 
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Comments 

As a blueberry farmer and owner of blueberry farm 
I with my great appologies oppose to this rezoning 
application at 8100 no 5 road my reasons are as 
followed 1) my source of income are my crops and 
blueberries 2) these Hindu church society states 
that the 815 blueberry trees they want to plant will I 
not be used for sales/commercial and will be used 
for self consumption or donating to organizations 
how are we certain that they will not secretly sell 
when the season reopens 3) traffick control is j 
insane on the intersection of no 5 and Blundell and l 
I'm worried that with construction it will worsen pre I! 

exsisting traffic problems 4) not only does that 
house have a bad rat problem but also the septic 
tank hasn't been changed in over 20 years with 
demolition this could cause air pollution problems 
for the agriculture land and as well the rat problem 
will worsen I hope you take all these issues into 
consideration tthank you 
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